

14 May 2009

Original: ENGLISH only

ECONOMIC COMMISSION FOR EUROPE

INLAND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE

Working Party on the Transport of Dangerous Goods

Joint Meeting of the RID Committee of Experts and the
Working Party on the Transport of Dangerous Goods

Ad hoc Working Group on the Harmonization of RID/ADR/ADN
with the UN Recommendations on the Transport of Dangerous Goods

Geneva, 18-20 May 2009

**HARMONIZATION WITH THE UNITED NATIONS
MODEL REGULATIONS ON THE TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS**

Draft proposal of amendments to RID/ADR/AND
ADR only: Additional amendments to tunnel restriction codes for Toxic by
inhalation substances

Note by the UNECE secretariat

**/ Informal document. Not issued as an official United Nations document. Circulated only to delegations participating in the work of the Joint Meeting of the RID Committee of Experts and the Working Party on the Transport of Dangerous Goods.*

Tunnel codes for Toxic by inhalation entries

General amendment: In 1.9.5.2.2, for Tunnel category D, Class 6.1, after "Toxic by inhalation entries" amend the text in parentheses to read "(UN Nos. 3381 to 3390 and substances for which special provision 354 is specified in column (6) of Table A of Chapter 3.2)".

UN No for which SP 354 is added	Classification (as amended in -/2009/1/Rev.1 when appropriate)	Tunnel code in ADR 2009	Proposed amendment to Tunnel code in -/2009/1/Rev.1	New amendment proposed	Comments
Entries for which no additional change is needed					
1092	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
1098	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
1135	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
1143	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
1163	6.1 TFC PGI	(C/D)			
1182	6.1 TFC PGI	(C/D)			
1185	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
1238	6.1 TFC PGI	(C/D)			
1239	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
1244	6.1 TFC PGI	(C/D)			
1251	6.1 TFC PGI	(C/D)			
1695	6.1 TFC PGI	(C/D)			
1994	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2334	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2337	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2382	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2407	6.1 TFC PGI	(D)			Tank not allowed
2477	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2480	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			Correction adopted by WP.15
2481	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/E)	(C/D)		

Formatted: Not Highlight

Deleted: 3 FT1 PGI

UN No for which SP 354 is added	Classification (as amended in -/2009/1/Rev.1 when appropriate)	Tunnel code in ADR 2009	Proposed amendment to Tunnel code in -/2009/1/Rev.1	New amendment proposed	Comments
2482	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2483	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/E)	(C/D)		
2484	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2485	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2486	6.1 TF1 PGI	(D/E)	(C/D)		
2487	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2488	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2521	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2605	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/E)	(C/D)		
2606	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
2668	6.1 TF1 PGI	(D/E)	(C/D)		
3023	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/D)			
3079	6.1 TF1 PGI	(C/E)	(C/D)		
Entries for which an additional change is proposed					
1510	6.1 TO1 PGI	(B/E)	(C/D)	(B/D) to take into account of the 5.1 PGI hazard	Consequence: If (B/D) adopted, in 1.9.5.2.2, for Tunnel category B, substances carried in tanks, add UN 1510. Tunnel code for UN 3387 and 3388 could also be amended to take into account of the possibility of a 5.1 PGI hazard
1541	6.1 T1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
1580	6.1 T1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
1595	6.1 TC1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
1605	6.1 T1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	

Deleted: 3 FT1 PGI

Deleted: 3 FT1 PGII

Deleted: 3 FT1 PGI

Deleted: 6.1 TF1 PGII

Deleted: 3 FT1 PGI

Deleted: 5.1 OT1 PGI

UN No for which SP 354 is added	Classification (as amended in -/2009/1/Rev.1 when appropriate)	Tunnel code in ADR in 2009	Proposed amendment to Tunnel code in -/2009/1/Rev.1	New amendment proposed	Comments
1647	6.1 T1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
1670	6.1 T1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
1752	6.1 TC1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
1809	6.1 TC3 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
1810	6.1 TC3 PGI	(E)	(C/E)	(C/D)	
1834	6.1 TC3 PGI	(E)	(C/E)	(C/D)	
1838	6.1 TC3 PGI	(E)	(C/E)	(C/D)	
1892	6.1 T3 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
2232	6.1 T1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
2474	6.1 T1 PGI	(D/E)	(C/E)	(C/D)	
2644	6.1 T1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
2646	6.1 T1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	
3246	6.1 TC1 PGI	(C/E)		(C/D)	

Deleted: 8 C1 PGII

Deleted: 8 C1 PGI

Deleted: 8 C1 PGII

Deleted: 6.1 T1 PGII